

DERYA TEKİN YUSUF

[Çelebi Aviation Holding / Çelebi Holding](#)
[Hult International Business School](#)

About

Experienced Human Resources with a demonstrated history of working in the airlines/aviation industry. Skilled in Negotiation, Budgeting, Business Planning, Operations Management, and HR Consulting. Strong human resources professional and ground handling airline management & training experience. Experienced executive coach with an MBA in Ashridge Executive Education from Hult International Business School.

Experience

[Çelebi Aviation Holding / Çelebi Holding](#)

12 yıl 4 ay

- **Board Member / Celebi Aviation Academy**
Kas 2017 - Halen3 yıl 4 ay
Istanbul, Turkey
- **President of Human Resources**
Tem 2010 - Kas 20177 yıl 5 ay
Istanbul, Turkey
- **Vice President of Human Resources**
Kas 2008 - Haz 20101 yıl 8 ay
Istanbul, Turkey

Human Resources Group Director

[Celebi Havacılık Holding / Celebi Holding](#)

Ağu 2004 - Oca 20083 yıl 6 ay

Istanbul, Turkey

Çelebi Ground Handling Turkey

12 yıl 1 ay

Human Resources Director

Oca 1996 - Oca 20048 yıl 1 ay

Training Manager

Oca 1992 - Oca 19964 yıl 1 ay

[TWA Airlines](#)

- **Duty Station Manager**
Oca 1988 - Oca 19924 yıl 1 ay

[Turkish Airlines](#)

- **Operation & Training Instructor**
Oca 1982 - Oca 19886 yıl 1 ay

Education

- **Hult International Business School**
Hult International Business School
İşletme Yüksek Lisans Programı (MBA) Ashridge Executive Education
2014 - 2015
Joining Instructions for Coaching for Organisation Consultants
- **İstanbul Üniversitesi**
İstanbul Üniversitesi
Yüksek Lisans (Master) İşletme İktisadı Enstitüsü
- **Marmara Üniversitesi**
Marmara Üniversitesi
Lisans Derecesi İşletme ve Yönetim, Genel

Volunteer Experiences

- **Board Member**
21. Yüzyıl Eğitim ve Kültür Vakfı (YEKÜV)
Mar 2015 - Halen 6 yıl
Eğitim
- **Member**
Yönetim Kurulunda Kadın Derneği
Oca 2019 - Halen 2 yıl 2 ay
- **Mentor**
YenidenBiz
2019 - Halen 2 yıl